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.COUNTY OP OSWEGO 

__ ... __________________ _ 
JAN:ES SHUTTS, JR. and J. PENNY SHUTTS, 

Plaintiffs. 

-vs-

RE11iIHGT0N A.:U'.S cor.:PANY. Il'iC. t FREDERICK 
G. MATHIS, HAROLD P.ANEY and DAVID HANEY, 
INDIVIDUALLY and d/b/a N .. AJtCELLUS GUN SHOP, 

De tend.ants. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -
Examination Before Trial of ROBERT 

SPERLING, conducted at the offices of 

SUGAIDW'l, WALLACE t MANHEIM & SCHOENW.ALD 

AP?EAR/\J.CCES I 

FOR THE PLAlNTIFFt 

FOR THE DEFENDANT: 
( R(lming-ton) 

FOR TP.E DEFENDANT: 
(Mathis) 

Reported byi 

Helen F. Davis 

499 South Warren Street~ Syracuse, New 

York, on November 16t ~982. 

LEONARD H. AMDURSK'.C, ESQ. 
26 East Oneida Street 
Oawago. New York 1)126 

SUGARtlAN, WALLACE, MANHEIM & SCHOENH.\J ... D 
499 South i"~arren Street 
Syracuse, New York 1 :3202 
BY s GEORGE DE MORE, ESQ. 1. of CounaGl 

BOND, SCHOENECK & KING 
Lincoln Crmter 
Syracuse, New Yorl: 1,3202 
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(It is stipulated that this is an examination be~ore 

trial held pursuant to notice1 that the presence o:f a 

ref'eree is waived; that the signing and filing o:f the 

transcript is wavied1 that all objections except those as 

to form are reserved until the time o~ trials and that the 

witnesses may be sworn by a Notary Public.) 
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.Q ~ E li ! S .f ~ .E L 1 N Q. , having been .duly sworn by the 

2 otary Public present, testi1'ied aa followsa 

3 LU1INATION BY MR. AMDURSKY 1 

4 Q Mr. Sperling, about the time we broke up at the last 

5 examination ·before trial, we were talking about both the 

6 Hansen case and the Stark case. l gather you've read the 

7 minutes or the examination be~ore trial that we took on 

e August 26, 1982? 

9 I haven't read them completely. 

10 Well, if there's a:ny problem with lt, speak to me and 

11 either Mr .• De More or I will let you consult the minutes. 

12 I don't propose to spend mu.ch time on it •. The Shutts 

13 gun ••• which. by the_ way, is here~-

14 MR. BATTAGLIA a I ou brought it with you 

15 to this of:f'ice? 

16 MR. AN.DURSKY 1 Yes. 

17 And in the Hansen case, was the same model and generally 

18 the same gun as the gun in the Shutts casea was it not? 

19 Yes. 

20 And the Hansen accident occurred on Deeember 20th, 19771 

did it not? 21 :.·::. 
•:: 

22 I'd have to refresh my recollection. 

23 Sura you would. Will you give him the Hansen file? 
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(Witness ex.amines file.) 

I said the date was December 20th, 1977. ~\f 111 you take 

a look at the Complaint and see 1~ you agree that that's 

the correct date? 

Tha.t•s the correct date. 

Have you any information on the date that thie was referre 

to anyone on your behal.! tor investigation? 

I referred the case by letter dated July J. 1979. 

I think I talked with you about some letters that you 

wrote to Mr. Bu~sey. your Counsel, and a let~er you wrote 

which is Exhibit 471 and I'm sure that you identified tha , 

but !or the purpose or- continuity, will you please iden-

tify.it again? 

It's a letter that ~'I.~ wrote to our Counsel, John Bus:Jay 

January 1Jth, 1981, in connection with the Hansen case~ 

And in that letter is when you sent him the Summons and 

Complaint? 

I didn't directly send him the Summons and Complaint. 

Copies? 

I referred the copies to another party, and they sent on 

Very good. Were ~hey included in this letter? 

You're referring to the S\.linlnons and Complaint in the 

Hansen case? 
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2 A. 

3 Q 
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6 A 

7 Q 
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9 A 

10 Q 

11 

12 

13 

14 A 

c 15 Q 

16 

17 

0 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

c . c 
Uhm-hmm, 

No, they were given to Mr. Bussey prior to this letter. 

Oht so what you're saying here is that in your letter of 

January 1,3th you sent him the summons and Complaints in 

the Shutts case and in the Lange case? 

That's right. 

And said that they involved iaeuee similar to those pre-

sented in the Hansen case? 

Yes. 

Did you either orally or by letter ever advise Vit". 

Bussey or, any member of your Florida firm that the bolt 

had been removed from the 700 bolt ••• bolt lock had 

been removed from the 7~0 rifl.e in 1974? 

I don't recal1 otfhand. 

Well. if you find that you did, will you provide us with 

that· information? Or, in its place, give us an answer 

that you did not so advise Mr. Bussey? 

MR. DE MORE1 What do you want him to 

get? 

b'".R. Arf.DURSKY a I want to know whether 

he advised Bussey, who was defending Hansen, 

to whom ha sent copies of the ·complaints in 

Shutts and copies ot the Complaints in Lange 
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if ha advised Bussey that Remington had re-

2 moved the bolt locks from the 700 models 

3 .in 1974. 

MR. DE ~OREa All right. Are you 

5 referring to something that answers that 

6 question? 

7 MR. AMDURSKY t No. I want to know o • 

8 he says ha doesn't know whether he did or 

9 not. 

10 THE WITNESSa I don't believe I did. 

11 MR. AMDURSKia I mean 788, that the 

12 bolt lock had been removed from the 788. 

13 THE WITNESS1 I don't have any recol-

14 1ectlon o~ telling him that. 

15 MR. DE ~ORE, You're talking about the 

16 Model 788? 

17 MR. AMDtlRSKY a Model ? 88. 

18 BY MR • AMDURSKY 1 

19 Q. 

20 

21 

22 A 

23 Q 

It ia true that it evolved at the end or the afternoon o~ 

our last eY..amination that in 1974 Remington removed the 

bolt lock fro~ ite Model 788 guni did it not? 

:Model 788. 

Model ?88. And by doing thats will you tell us whether 
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it was possible to unload the gun with the gun on the· 

"safe" position? 

Yes. 

And you also told me that after doing that, Remington 

·never advised any of the owners of the 700 gtlllsa is that 

not true? 

MR. DE MOREa Object to the form of the 

question. Go ahead and answer it. 

THE W!T?IBSSa We never did. 

so. from sometime in 1974 to the date of the Shutts acci-

dent, Remington was manufacturing its 788 model without a 

bolt lock? 

That's correct. 

Which would have permitted, allowed the gun to be put on 

":f'ire"' -- on •safe" position while it was being unloaded? 

Yes. 

I believe you told me that so tar as you know, 788 and-:70 

were substantial.ly the same gun except that the 788 was a 

little more inexpensive models is that not correct? 

MR. DE MORE1 I object to the ~orm. 

it, if you can. 

THE \·nTNESSt I believe it was less expe 

:/. 

sive. I don't know how detailed the differen s 
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"-.. .. bet~~en the two guns were. 

0 
Q Do c 2 you know whether there were any differences? 

3 ItiR. DE MOREa I think he's already answere 

4 that question. I just soon ••• now. wait a 

s minute. I just soon defer that question. He 

6 is the corporate attorney. We '11 have Mr. 

7 Linde here to answer all those questions. 

8 1r1R. AMDURSKYa If he doesn't have acy in-

9 formation, you can be sure he's not going to 
c 

10 give it to me. 

11 BY MR. AMDURSKYa. 

12 Q Do you,have any int'ormation as to what the di£!erences 

13 · between the 788 and the. 700 • • • 

14 A I don~t, no. 

15 Q Wil.l you tell us, before we leave this, what·led up to 

16 Remington removing the bolt lock from the 788 model? 

17 A I don't know. 

18 Q · Were there any meetings on it that you were advised o~ or 

19 were present? 

20 A I don't recollect any. 

21 Q Was there any writir..gs on it that ever came to your atten 

22 tion? 

23 A I.don't remember any. 
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Are you able to tell us when you first Jmew: that such a 

decision had been made and that the bolt locks were re-

moved from the 788s? 

Ho, I can't :pinpoint any :particular date. 

: Well. can you tell us the year? 

No. 

You wouldnit know i~ you were told that and learned it in 

'74 ·or not? 

Ho, I couldn't pinpoint a date. 

.. Or learned it in '75 or not? 

No. 

c i.m. DE flOREs I think you've already 

answered the question. 

Have you~looked for al.l writings -- let me withdraw that. 

Have you round out since who made that decision and when 

it was made, prior to the removal or the bolt lock? 

0 No. 
~ 

~ Are you able to tell us whether you knew that that deci-

sion had been made prior to the time that they removed the 

bolt lock'? 

I did not know prior to the removal of the bolt lock that 

it wa.s going to be removed. 

' Will you.cause a search to be made. so that you're able to 
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provide Mr. Linde with the ini'orrnation as to all writings 

or oral meetings that led up to the making o~ that deci-

sion and who participated in it? 

All right. 

}IB. DE MORE a VJe 'll take that under advise 

ment. 

Will you also provide us.or take under advisement to pro-

vide us with all written or oral recommendations that led 

up to the removal of the bolt lock on the 788? 

MR. DE MORE1 How's he going to provide 

an oral recommendation? 

. MR. AMDURSKY' If there was a meeting,. 

minutes o:f a meeting. 

MR. DE MORE& All._wri tings. 

MR. AMDURSKYs I want to know who was 

there. I'll examine him. maybe he'll be able 

to tell us. 

MR. DE MOREa I don't see 

Would you regard that • • • o-r moment to the legal depart-

ment, that they removed the bolt lock? I'm not asking 

your opinion. I'm asking your opinion as a lawyer. 

f;~. DE. ~:ORE s I'm not going to let him 

answer that. 
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(Off-the-reco~d discussion.) 

MR. Al1:DURSKY 1 J requ~st that you provide 

us with all information, all meetings, ~inutes 

o! all meetings, all written recommenda tion.s 

as to why you removed the bolt lock from Model 

788 in 19741 and have the available information 

in Mr. Linde •a hands when we ey.amine him on 

December )rd. We'll also want that other fel-

low here on December Jrd -- what's his name? 

St. John. 

· i.m. DE MORE' ~Je 'll see. 

, 

12 BY MR. AMD'L"RSKY 1 

13 Q Do you know a mean by the name of St •. John? 

14 A Yes .. • 

• 15 Q ls he still there? 

16 A 

17 MR. AMDURSKYl And I add to my request 

18 ·that you :provide us with the order from Reming-

19 ton to ~anui"acturing. directing that bolt locks 

20 be removed i'rom rv~odel 788 in 1974. 

21 Q I've got some Answers in Starkg it goes back one case or 

22 two. Maybe you better get the supplemental Answers to 

23 Interrogatories in Stark. In Stark, in Answer to suppleme ta 
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Answors to Interrogatories, did you atate • • • did 

Reminu""ton state that though it is not.ircpossible to 

incorpora.te a three position safety on this type of rifle, 

referring to the 700, the strong concern for safety and 

other safety design mechanism consideration made a three 

position safety ill-advised for this rifle. Was that a 

correct answer t.o Interrogatoey:·ll in Stark? 

Yes. it was. 

And was that Remington's ~osition at the ~ime? 

Yes. 

Is it still Remington's position? 

2R. DE MOREa . Object to the form of ~he 

question. rlhat doee it • - •• 

lias Remington changed that position? 

Not that I'm aware or. 

Now, at that time that you had removed the bolt lock, did 

you advise the counsel tor the plaintit~ in this case 

that in 1974 you had removed the bolt lock tram the 788. 

·rii"le so that that rifle could be unloaded with sa.:fety 

on .. sa:f'e .. :position'? 

f.:R. DE MORS & \·Jaa there some question 

asked of them at that 

MR. A.MDURSKY& I don't know. 
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i'i.iR. DE MORE I I'm not going to let him 

answer that question. 
./ 

. llR. Ail"l>URSKY' i Did you advise --

1·~. DE MORE s I •.m not going to let him 

answer that unless he was asked the question .. 

. 6 ·uniesa there is a ·specific question addressed 

7 to that·point in these Interrogatories, I'm 

s not.going to let him answer that. 

9 BY MR. Alf:D UR SKY 1 

10· Q 

11 

12 Q 

13 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 

17 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 

22 A 

23 Q 

.Did you yourseli' know it at that time? 

MR.· DE· lllORE1 At what time? 

·At the time the answer was: made to 11 in Stark. That was 

in 1979. 

Did I know what now? 

~hat Remington, in 1974, had retained a two position 

safety on the 788 model but had removed the bolt lock 

which would permit the gun to ba unloaded with the safety 

·on "sa:f"e" position1 did you know it at that time? 

I probably knew that in •79. 

But you still won •t give us an answer with any certainty F 

of course, when you did know it for the first time? 

I can't pinpoint a date. 

At that time in '74 and before, had several other 
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competitive cc~panies malcing similar rifles with two 

position safeties removed the bolt lock? 

W.R. DE MORE1 Object to the form of the 

question. 

THE· WITNESS a I don't know. 

Did you ever inquire, even since this lawsuit has been 

brought, whether or not several companies in 1974, prior 

to Remington removing the bolt lock, had removed the bolt 

locks.from similar.rifles to 700s? 

MR. DE MORE·a Object to the f'orro of the 

question •.. ... 
THE WITNESS& I never inquired. 

Was it within your duty to determine what was the state 

of the art in the manu:facutre of rine s in 1973? 

I don 't knovr. 

Was it w.l,thin your duties as associate counsel in charge 

of a11 litigation, as you told me on product • • • was it 

within your duties to determine the state or the art so 

far as safeties were concerned. two position safeties, 

. three position sat'eties, trigger safeties, or removing the 

bolt lock or what the state of the art was? Was it within 

your duties to determine·that yourself? 

?ffi. DE I1:0RE1 Object to the form of that. 
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But go ahead a..~d answer it, if you can. 

THE kVITNESS; Only if I was answering a 

question on Interrogatories would it have been 

within my duty to find out, to answer the 

question. 

In other words, you weren't ••• is it true that you bad 

no duties to advise as to state of the art except in 

answer to an Interrogatory, when an action commenced? 

Yes, in connection with litigation that's what my duties 

would have been. 

Were you fami1iar. then,- in carrying out your duties as 

to the state of the art of safeties as it existed in 1973 

and 1974 to and including October o! 1978? Were you 

f amil.iar1 

I really don•t remember if I was familiar. l'm certainly 

not famiJ..iar with it now. 

.But· whether ycu were at that ti.me, you 're saying you 

don't remember?·· 

It woul.d depend on what case \'was up at that time and 

whether that was a question asked. 

Now, Remington always had, ·fro~ 1960 on, a gun 'that you 

designated as your ·1i~odel 725 with a three position safety 1 

did it not? 
\. 
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I don't know. 

\1ell, i:t' you don't know, you can't tell me whether or not 

that it was what the middle position was designated as, 

can· you? 

No. 
-

You did tell me. on page 81 o! the last examination before 

trial,. that a three position safety, as· against a t·.r.io 

position safety, came· up in meetings that you attended 

and was di'scussedi did you not? 

Yes. 

Is that true? · 

Yes, meetings in litigation cases1 tho issue had been 

ra1 sed be.fore .. 

Did the state of the art come up, three position sa:fety 

as against two position sai'ety, in any of those meetings, 

as it existed at the time of the meetings? 

Probably. 

And did feasability come up in any o:f ·those me2tings? 

Probably.· 

And you did tell me, at page 81 of our last exarni~.ation 

before trial, that ''Remington contends, Remington· Arms 

contends.· that the three posi tio.n safety for the 700 rifl 

is ill-advised. ·The added cost of the three position 
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safety would not place the Remington Arms Co~pany at a 

price disadvantage with custom~rs, but a two position 

sa~ety is more safe and more well designed than a three 

position safey," did·you not? 

That was the answer to one of the Interrogatories, yes. 

And that was 'the answer given·to you~/ your people at 

Ilion? 

Right. 

And tnat•s the answer you received back? 

That' s right•' 

So, was that Remington's position at the time? 

That was Remington's position at the time. 

And has there been any reason to change that position? 

I'm not aware of a:ny· change in p0sition. 

So, you believe Remington's position at the time ot the 

Shutts accident was the same as outlined in yo\lr Answer 

here? 

I believe so •. 

And on page 92 you told me, ''The two position sa..:f'ety is 

easier fer hunters to understand. More hunters. more 

· users, are knowledgeable about the two position sat'ety 

since most bolting action center-fire rines have the two 

position .safety. ·The two position safety is less likely 
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to become caught in ehrubbery. •• ls that the answer you 

2 gave? 

3 A Are you talking 

4 · MR. ·DE hlORE i · Are you talking about ;page 

5 93? 

6 MR.· AMDURSKYa Yes. 

7 MR. DE MOR~a Is that by way of discovery, 

8 or is this cross-examination? 

9 . IiiR. AMDURSKY.a · Either •. 

10 MR. DE.MORE1 The document speaks for 

11 ·1tselt'. 

12 I1iR. AM.DURSKY s · I want to ask· him if' it's 

. 13 Remington•s position.· 

14 ·THE· ~'llTtiESSa That was an answer given~· I 

15 guess, in an Interrogatory. 

17 Q. Yes, it· .... -as. Was that Remington's position at the time 

18 it was given?· 

19 A Ye S , it V.'3.S •. 

20 Q And was it.Remington's ;position at the time of the 

21 Shutts accident? 

22 A I believe so. · 

23 Q ~odal788 was first designed, you thought, on page 105, 
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11 

12 
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14 
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A 

Q 

( 
sometime in the middle •6os. Is there any reason to 

change that, since your last eJqlmina~ion? I'm saying 

788. 

Yea9 I was guessing that. I don't know any mo_re than I 

did then, but -

Okay. 725 was a three position safety, 788 was a two 

position safety? 

MR. DE MORE1 Is that a question or a 

statement? 

MR. AMDURSKYa Question. 

n 

. MR. DE .LiOREt . Hasn •t he already answered 

that abo.ut ten times? 

MR.· ·AMDURSKI a Once. 
• 

THE Wl~NESSa Yes, I be1ieve the 725 was 

a three position ritlea and I don't have any' 

reason to change that opinion. 

BY MR. AMDURSKY' · 

Q They were both bolt-action rifles?. 

A I believe so, yes. 

Q You told us that·.~8 was still in productiona correct? 

A Correct. 

Q And !rom 1974 on, Model 788 haa been manufactured with 

the bolt lock removed? 
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A Yes. 

2 Q And you do know that tha 788 is.a less expensive rifle ., . 

3 than a. 700? 

4 A Yes. 

s Q I'm going to talk about Lange1 are you familiar with it? 

-6 A Yes. 

7 Q Were you out there during the trial? 

a A Yes. 

9 Q was that the case where the gtll'l fired on a truck?, 

10 A It fired in a truck. 

11 Q '!'hat was a 700 gun? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q And it was a· ·.242 caliber? 

14 A .24;. 

15. Q .24'.3 caliber, excuse me. And this accident occurred on 

16 February 26, 1978? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q I notice in Lange that you ask, in the Interrogatories, 

19 . whethar you could give the exact date of the manuf'acture 

20 of the rifle involved and gave you the number • • • and l 

21 notics that your answer said that the exact date of manu-

22 facture could not be determined. Would that be the same 

23 if I ask you the exact date of the manufacture of the 
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Shutts gun? 

2 A From the seria1 number only? 

3 Q Yes. 

4 A Yes, the exact date cannot be determined by the serial 

5 number cnly. 

6 Q How do you determine the year? I mean • • • I guess we 

7 

8 

have agraed~~it was manui'actured in 197), the Shutts gun. 

How do you determine the --

9 A That would probably be determined by the serial number. 

10 I~ you wanted to get the month, then you would get to the 

11 barrel.. 

12 Q The problem would not be with the year. It would be with 

13 . ·the month? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Are you able to tall us whether or not ••• I guess we've 

16 all.!.assumed that the Shutte gun was ~u:factured in •73, 

17 but you can't tell us the exact monthr is that correct or 

18 not? 

19 A I don•t know. I'd have to look at Jr1Y answers to Interro 

20 tories. ! don'~ remember the date o~ the ••• I don't 

21 know what we determined, as I sit here today. 

22 Q All right. You couldn't tell the month but you could the 

23 year? 
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We could probably tell the month it we had the gun looked 

at, all the codes. It: you just gave ue a aerial number 

and we check our records, we could tell you the year. 

Mr. Lange would know? 

MR. DE MORE1 Linde. 

THE WITN.ESSt If Linde looked at the gun 

he would know, right. 

(FLAINTIFF'S EXHIBITS 48 AND 49 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION ) 

·Just take a look at Exhibit 48 and 49 and see whether 

or not you can identify 48 as the Answers to the Inter-

rogatoriea. Forty-nine, apparently, is Mr~ Sperling• s, 

Remington's proposed Answers, so I assume ••• the 

sequence is a littl.e wrong.·· .:.!t doesn't make much dif'ter-

ence. 

Forty-eight appears to be Remington·' s Answers to 

Interrogatories •. 

And ie it true that Exhibit 49 is a letter from you to 

counse1, sending Remington's proposed· Answers that, I 

assume. were incorporated in part or in ful.l in 48? 

Yes, December 2nd, 1980, is the letter I sent to our 

counsel with proposed AnsWers in. drat't :form f'or Plainti.f:r' s 

Interrogatories. 

(I-LAINTIFF 'S EXHIBIT 50 fl'.ARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 
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Q In the file furnished us. Exhibit 50 appears to be 

2 Supplemental Interrogatories, but I didn't have any 

3 Answers. Do your :tiles show any Answers to the Supple-

4 mental a? 

5 MR. DE MORE1 I'm going to object to the 

6 form o:t the question because I don't even show 

7 the Supplementa1 Interrogatories.. In other 

words, what you have marked as Exhibit SO I 

9 don't show in the file that I have. 

10 IIR~ AMDURSKYa Well, I didn't manufacture 

11 them. 

!rm. DE MORE& I understand that. · 

13 MR. AJl.DURSKI a You don't --

14 MR. DE MORE1 Never seen that before. 

15 MR. AMDURSKY 1 All right. So, so d'ar as-

16 MR. DE MOREa He can answer. What's your 

17 question? 

1s BY NR. AMDURSKY 1 

19 Q So f~ as whether or not ••• did you ever see it1 All 

20 I want you to do is tell me that no Answers were filed 

21 ~ they weren't, it you know. 

22 A I don't know. Right now, I don•t remember seeing this, 

23 but that doesn't mean it wasn't 
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Q If it develops that that was tiled and there were Answers 

2 will you furnish them to us? 

3 MR. DE MORE & . Sure. Why don't you let me 

4 
take a copy of that so they'll know what 

5 
PliR. A?riDURSKY s , Sure. 

6 MR. ·BATTAGLIA a How _many other pl.eadinge 

7 are there? 

8 (Off-the-record discussion.) 

9 BY MR. AMDURSKYa 

10 Q 

ll 

l 2. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 

20 

21 A 

22 

23 Q 

Let me ask you, before we pass to the next& Did you ever 

hear, over .the years .that you have been there since 1970, 

that Remington's gunsmiths have removed the bolt locks at 

the request 0£ customers so that the guns may be :tired 

without the necessity of putting them onto the •fire~ 

position in order to unload1 Did you ever hear that that 

was going on? 

I believe so. 

That would have accomplished the same purpose; woW.d it 

not, as Remington accomplished by taking the bolt looks 

o-rt the 788's in 1974? 

Whoever takes it off would be the· same ••• the same pur 

pose would be accomplished. 

I~ othe~ words, a.f'ter the bolt lock v.as taken of~ the 700 
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4 A 

5 Q 

6 

( \ 7 A 

8 Q 

9 

10 A 

1 1 Q 

12 

13 A 

14 Q. 

15 

16 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 

20 

21 

22 A c ·~· 
23 Q 

....,.~ .. ..-...-.. -
c ( 

by the gunsmith, the gun, the 700, could be unloaded 

without the necessity of putting the safety on "fire" 

position1 could it not? 

Right. 

And that was the same result as occurred when you took the 

boit locks off the 788 in 19?4? 

Yes. 

And the same result as when you took the bolt locks off 

the ?OO's in 19821 

R.ight. 

Passing on to some other folders that was furnished us 

to Phill.ips. Phillipa· was a 600? 

Yea. 

And there were no Bill o'£ Particulars or no Interroga--­

tories so far as you know? At lea.st none were furnished 

us. Take a look. 

. That's right. 

You told us that as a result of Coates you discontinued 

manufacture ••• you had to recall the 600'a and discon­

tinued manu:t'acturing 600's completely in 1978. so they 

were ou~ of the 1979 linei is that correct? 

I believe so. 

Would that go for the 660's, too? 
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~- 13 A 

14 Q 
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16 Q 

17 A 

> 18 Q 

19 A 

C' 20 Q 

21 

22 A 

23 
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I believe ••• I believe the 66o•s were no longer made 

in '?8. 

In other words, it's your recollection ••• 1•11 try to 

remember to ask.Mr. Linde ••• that the 660'a were d.iaco -

tinued before the 600's? 

Yes, I believe so. 

Do you know the difference, if any, between them? 

No. I don't. 

They were both called Mohawks, weren't they? or don't 

you know? 

I don't believe the 660 was a Mohawk. 

Do you make any Mohawks now at s.ll? 

No rifies. 

Slatter against Remington was ••• it's a 700? 

It was a 700. 

This case was in the S'ta te Court of Wyoming? 

Yes. 

And the accident occurred on Octqber 19, 1978? 

Yes. 

This was an unloading • • • the Complaint alleged that 

•This gun discharged without the trigger being activated.' 

I believe so. 

(PLAIN~lFF'S EXHIBIT 51 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 
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Q The Interrogatories in this case•ask the followings 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a A 

9 

10 Q 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 A 

17 Q 

ts A 

19 

20 Q 

21 

22 A 

23 Q 

.. Questions Has Renli~on received a customer complaint 

or a auit alleging a Uodel 700 discharged when a live 

rotmd was chambered. Ii" so, please provide name and 

address of ·claimant, nature of the court in which claim 

was brought.• And is it true that that Interrogatory 

wa~ sent to you for answer? 

Yes, this was provided as an Answer to Flaintit':f''s 

Interrogatories. 

All right. And ! show you Exhibit ,51 and ask i:f this 

is a memorand~ to you from a gentleman by the name of 

Chisnall, dated April Jrd. 1980, with an Interrogatory 

a.s I've read it set torth1 and did you compile a list 

of answering such Int~rrogator.n and is 51 a true and 

correct copy of the list? 

Yes, it is •. 

The gun in Slatter was a Model 700, .25-06 caliber? · 

Yes. 

(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 52 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) .. 

Mr. Chisnall was Supervisor of Product Services with 

offices in Bridgeportr was he not? 

Right. 

Firty-two is the Answer to the Interrogatories, Exhibit S 
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3 Q 
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9 Q 

10 

11 

-. 12 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 Q 

23 A 

( l. 

with Exhibit 51, as Counsel said, attached thereto. 

Yes. 

I look at Exhibit 51. Mr. Sperling, and I see some famil-

iar names, from which I could establish the dates. But 

51 doesn't give the dates, does it? Or does it? 

MR. DE MORE& Date of what? 

MR. AMDURSKY1 Date o-r the accident. 

THE WITNESS& No. 

Well, I'm going to have to ask you to prepare for us a 

supplemental exhibit to Exhibit 51, giving the date of 

accident and the date that Remington was noti~ied or same 

For instance, so you'll understand what I mean --

MR. DE MOREi We underQtand. no question 

in my mind. 

MR. ANiDURSKYs Okay. You'il get ·that? 

lffi. DE MORE I I will do my best t after 

I take it under advisement. Whatever int'orma-

tion we have I will get it for you, right, 

Bob? 

THE WITNESSi Uhm-hmm. 

(Ot~-the-reccrd discussion.) 

This list are all 700's, apparently? 

Yee. 
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Q List meaning Exhibit·S1. 

2 MR. BATTAGLIA& Which one are we on now, 

3 Leonard? 

4 MR. Afi!..DURSKY 1 Lopez. 

s ~m. DE MORE 1 Where are we now? 

6 MR. A?r'JDURSKY 1 Lopez. 

() 7 Q This was a 700, Model 700 case? 

8 A Right .. 

9 Q And the Complaint alleges that the strike that, please 

10 The action was brought in State Court of Texas? 

11 . A Yes • 

12 Q And the Complaint alleges that, "Whi1e a plaintiff was 
. 

13 operating a Model 700, .30-06 caliber riZle, the r1.f'le 

14 discharged while it was on the "sat'ety"' JlOSi tion .. 
. ' .... ,... 

15 MR. DE MOREa Is that a question? 

16 MR. AUDURSKY1 No. 

17 lt.J\. DE MORE1 I'll object to it. 

18 MR. AMDURSKYa I'm satis:f'ied. Because I 

1q .have little information • • .. I do have Mr. 

20 

21 MR. DE MORE1 On his Complaint? 

22 MR. AN.DURSKYs I have Mr. Portnoy's let-

' . 
23 ter who says, in answer to sending it on tor 

~c··";:, 
. ' 
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investigation which ~as dated ••• letter was 

dated August 16th. 1980,· ••• do you have it 

in front of you? .. 
Yes •. 

That the Complaint alleges that "The plaintirr, a former 

police officer. sustained serious abdominal injuries when 

Larry Rasasno (phonetic), a police officer, pushed. the 

saf'ety lever on his Remington rttodel 700," giving the 

aerial. number and the caliber ••• "to the •fire' positi n, 

and the gun discharged." Is that what the letter of 

transmittal from Mr. Portnoy to your investigator stated? 

Yes. 

(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT .53 ?liARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

I have no Interrogatoresswere there any? 

I don •t know. 

or Answers? 

I'li have to check~ I don•t remember. 

Case pending'? 

No, the case is disposed of. 

You'll check and see if there were anything further? 

Ven Allen, this was a Model 700 involved? 

Yes. 

And an action was brought in Florida? 
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Yes. 

In the United States Court? 

Right. 

Although it would appear that the accident occurred in 

Texas? 

That's correct. 

I have in front ot me Mr. Partnoy's letter to your inveati 

gator including the Summons and Complaint and saying that 

the Com-plaint alleges that, .. While on a hlillting trip to 

Castel (phonetic), Texas, on November 20th. 19?8, plain­

tiff was shot in the right lower extremity when a 

Remington Model 700, .24J caliber bolt-action rifle dis-

charged, causing.him to be injured in and above the body 

and ertremeties." The Complaint further alleges that, 

•The rifle was improperly designed and defective and that 

the sai'ety or the trigger mechanism on the rifle was 

inau:rficient and inadequate to prevent the rifle from 

discharging without warranting." Was that what that 

letter. Mr. Partnoty to your investigator, said? 

Yes. 

Do you know anything about this case? 

Yes. 

(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 54 - 56.NJ.ARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 
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21 Q 

22 

23 A 

SPER.Llhll I -

Do Exhibits 55 and 56 contain the Interrogatories and 

Remington's Answers thereto? L·E!t me add to that question. 

MR. DE MORE1 l think, i1' I understand' 

your question, Exhibit 54 is merely the letter 

of transmittal. along with the Summons and 

Complaint. I don't see any Interrogatories. 

MR. AMDURSKYs Probably is. And I'll add 

to the question the Interrogatorl.es.. the Answer , 

and the letter of transmittal.. 

(Ot'f-the-record discussion.) 

MR. Alr'illURSKY i Strike it all c 

I show you Exhibit 54 and ask you to tell us what it is. 

Exhibit S4 is a transmittal letter dated August 18th, 

1980. to our representative, including a Summons and 

Complaint that was served on Remington on August 4, 19ao·, 

in the Van Allen case. 

And I show you Exhibit SS and S6 and ask you it they're 

the Interrogatories and the Answers thereto subsequently 

submitted to and furnished by Remington? 

That's right. 

I knew, in answer to Interrogatory 4, you say there were 

charges in Model ?00 since 19771 what were they? 

I don't know. 
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Who was Mr. R. L. St. John? 

Mr. St. Jo_hn ie an employee of Remington Arms Company 

based in Ilion, New York, whose· primary·.responsibility, . . 

I believe. is to handle or instruct or to supervise ••• 

well, cut supervision ••• go around to the Remington 

recommended gunsmiths and give out literature, explain 

new products to them. answer any question they may have, 

that kind of thing. 

Is he generally in charge or have some interest in con-

sumer relations? 

No. 

Who is Mr. PaUl H .. Homberg? 

Mr. Homberg is in the M:arketing Department~ 

Is he Marketing Manager tor firearms? 

·He was at one time. 

When? 

I don't know. 

Is he Marketing Manager now? 

I don't believe so. 

What is he now? 

I don't know his exact title. I think it's Marketing 

Manager for Specialty Products, something like that. 

What's a specialty product? 
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Remington makes some abrasive products, abrasive tools. 

You mean non-firearms? 

Right. 

Is Van Allen still pending? 

No. 

Hass was a 600 case? 

Right. 

( PLAmTIFF 'S EXHIBITS 57 and .58 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION ) 

I show you, Mr. Sperling, a document marked Plaintiff's 

Exhibit .57 for identif'ication and ask you i~ you'11 

identify .that document and its attachments. 

This is a transmitta1 letter dated February 11th, 1980. 

which sent to our representative the Summons and Complain 

that vm.s served on Remington on Febru.ary 7th, 1980, in 

the Hass case. 

You stated in your letter o~ transmittal ••• and I'm 

going to ask you if' it's correct to save me reading it. 

U.iR. DE ?t~ORE' Why den 't we do this& 

Unless you want to read it into the record, 

doesn't the letter speak tor itselt'? 

KR. AMDURSKY a Sure. 

MR. DE MOREa He signed it. 

And will you identify Exhibit SS marked ror identificatio ? 

.. 
SYRACUSE REPORTING 

P.O. llOX 1101 

SYRACUSE. NEW YORK 13201-1101 

SEE 4112 



~ . 
2 A 

3 

4 

5 

6 Q 

7 

8 A 

I 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 
\ } 
c·'·c;-~ 

'\ ___ I !.f: 
13 

14 Q 

15 

16 

17 

18 A 

::·:. 

19 Q 

20 

21 

22 

23 

(. 
" 

( J) 

(Off-the-record discussion.) 

Plaintiff ta Exhibit SB is Remington's Answers to plaintiff's 

Interrogatories, signed September 12th, 1980, and also 

apparently some Answers to Remington's Interrogatories 

by the plaintiffs. 

This case, I assume, was similar to the Covalt case, or 

wasn't it? 

It was similar. It was the same gun. Same model. 

That talked about· a tang safety? 

Tang, yes. 

I assl.lme this case is no longer pending? 

That•s right. 

(Off-the-record discussion.) 

I notice, in answer to Interrogatory 17, and prior to. and 

part ot the recall of Remington 600's, you set up a toll 

free number and attempted to tell everJ owner of a ·600 

what to do with the gun1 did you not? 

That's correct. 

In order • • • I assume that was in order to get the 

600'e not only of~ the market but orr anybody's hands, 

right? 

MR. DE MOREa I don't see what relevancy 

any of this has. 
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i~. AMDURSKYa The only. relevancy I've got ... i 

was that they could have done the same thing in 

788's. 

MR I DE MORE&. . Okay. . ~\Tell.. do you want to 

make your speech now? 

MR. AMDURSKY1 No, I·'m making it to you 

in caae you think that I'm ••• all right. 

BY !f.R. AMDURSKY a 

Q This was a 700 gun involyed~ Model 700? 

A Yes. 

-
Q This was •• , and the ac~ion was commenced in the United 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A. 

Q 

States Court o! Oklahoma"?. 

Right. 

The caliber o-r that gun was .30-06? 

Right. 

The date o! that accident was April 29th, 1979? 

Yes. 

And the Comp1aint, paragraph 4, easentia11y alleged that 

"This particular rif'le is a bolt-action rifle and deaigne 

so that the bolt cannot be operated, and thus the rifle 
, ' 

cannot be unloaded unless the saf'ety is on the o~f or 

"'!ire" position." ls that not true? 

MR. DE LiOREa It says that. 
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ira. A!rillURSKY' That was the allegation • 

.ll'.R. DE r.mRE1 You read it correctly. 

And following, "That as a result of $aid defective design 

the rifle had been placed on "off" safety when it was 

attempted to be unloaded and as a result thereof, the 

rifle discharged without the trigger being touched, re-

sulting in the plaintiff being struck by a bul.let that 

remained in the rifle, causing severe injuries as herein-

af'ter stated.". That was the allegation of the ComplaintJ 

was it not? 

Of the Complaint. that was the allegation. 

(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 59 1UlRKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

. I show you documents comprising Exhibit marked .59 -ror 

identU'ica.tion and ask you i:f' you would please identify 

them. 

· These are the copies of the Summons and Complaint which 

were served on Reming1:on. 

(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 60 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) . . 

(Whereupon there was a short recess.) 

Did I ask you whether ~r not you'd identil'y Exhibit 6~? 

Remington's Answers to plaintiff's Interrogatories in 

the Covalt case. 

Did you prepare them? 
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17 A 
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20 A 

21 Q 

22 

23 A 
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I probably did. 

Did -- let me withdraw it for a minute. You say here, in 

answer to Interrogatory 19. which is as follows1 "Have 

you or any of your agents. servants, or employees con-

ducted any tests or experiments relative to the sa.fe·ty 

mechanism on weapons simil~r to the·weapon in question 

prior to the date of December 1, '79?" And your answer 

was yes, and I'll ask you to tel.l ua what tests you made 

up to and including October 22nd, 1978. 

I don't know. 

MR. DE MOREs Why don't you take a look 

at Interrogatoey No. 20. 

Your answer to 20 is • • • you said that• '"The original. 

tests were done in the 1950 's •. • • various tests since 

that time ••• records are not now available.• Do you 

know anything about the tests that were taken? 

No. 

Do you know anything about ••• you· have no records o! 

what tests were ta.ken? 

No. 

You were never advised of the results of any tests taken, 

if in fact any tests were taken? 

I-wasn't• no. 
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,,..~- ..... Q Did you let Mr. Covalt know, after you heard of this 

2 : ~ocicmnt • • • before you heard or this accident, that 

3 Remington had taken the bolt, in 1974, off the 788'a? 

( : 4 Did you let him know as an owner of a 700? 

5 Irffi. DE MORE 1 I object to the !orm of 

6 that. Don't answer that.· Did he ask him that 

7 MR. AMDURSl.CC' I aaked him that. He's 
·' 

8 already told me he didn't let anybody know, so 

9 I assume that he's,got to say no to Covalt. 

\0 ~. DE MORE1 Is that a speech or a ques-

l1 ti on? 

\2 MR• AMDURSK.Yi Both. 

13 MR. DE MOREa Why don't you get on with 

\4 your ne:rt speech or question. Don't answer 

I 15 that. 
i 
I 16 MR, ArWUrtSKY s Well, you have told me 

' 
17 Yi.R. DE IJWREa Don't answer that. He 

~ 
18 has told you --

19 tfJ{. A1:l.DURSK.Ys Don't ask him what? I 

20 don't care. 

21 BY Ii-IR. AMDURSh'Y a 

22 Q I notice in Interrogatory No. JO, "Have you or any of 
d .. 

23 
-your agents or employees had or conducted any safety 
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SPERLING 

meetings or sa1"ety committee reviews in connection with 

the weapon or weapons similar to the weapon in question~" 

Answers "There have been no safety problems involving 

' 

the design pr Model 700 requiring such a meeting." Is 
I 

that Remington's position today? 
I 
' 

Yes. I 

Was it Relngton's position on October 22nd, the date o~ 
the Shutts accident, 1978? 

Yes. 

And was it Remington's position in 1973 when it manu-

factured this gun involved in the Shutts case? 

Yes. 

Well., let me ask you1 Did Remington's position change 

in 1982? 

~.R. DE MOREa I'm not going to let him 

answer that. \~hat relevancy does that have"i 

MR. AMDURSKY1 Because he just testi~ied 

it was its position today. 

MR. DE MOREa You questioned 

.MR. AMDURSKYs I'll let it sit. 

UR. DE IrlORE& Do you v..ant to make another 

speech? 

l\:R. AL:DURS!<..-Y; I'm making that to you. 
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KR. BATTAGLISt I•d·like to know the 

2 answer. 

3 MR. DE MORE& Do you mind telling me what 

4 relevancy • • • let me finish my question. 

5 MR. AMDURSKYa I certainly have. 

6 MR. DE .MOREa ~·m not going to let him 

7 answer any question • • • you can question him 

8 on dncuments you have in front of' you; they 

·9 rui.ve been provided. I don't in any way admit 

10 that they're relevant, I save that for the 

11 Courts but as to items that take place far 

12 remote :from this man• s injury, I fail::, to see 

13 any relevance .. 

14 , MR • .Ali.Dt]1'SKY & Look it 

15 MR. DE ~ORE& That's going to be it. 

16 . .MR. AlGDURSKY 1 Ge crge , I know you pre tty 

17 well, do you understand me? And I know when 

18 . you mean what you• re telling me and when you 

19 don't mean what you're telling me. 

20 MR. DE MOREa Why" don't you get on with 

21 your next question or speech. 

22 MR • AfiDURSh.'Y 1 I shall • 

23 BY MR , MillURSKY 1 
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And in response to Interrogatory 19 • • • response to 

Interrogatory 42, "Does the defendant claim or contend 

that the weapon in question was designed or manuf'actured 

in the most practical and.feasible manner known a.t the 

ti.me of the design and manuf'acture of same?" And was 

your answer to i t1 "The mechanics of the sa:f'ety on Model , ;.'" 

700 is unchanged since its initial design." Is that a 

correct answer? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q 

11 

12 

13 

14 

JS 

16 

17 

1s A 

19 Q 

20 

21 .A 

22 Q 

23 

I_nterrogatory 451 "I:ias the defendant received any claims 

either written or oral., by persons who claim to have been 

injured by a weapon similar to the weapon which is the 

subject of this action and which raaulted from the fact' 

that the weapon had to be taken o1'1 .. safety in order to 

· · ·unload the same?" Your answer wasa . "Weapon can be 

unloaded by pulling handle to the rear in a sat'e position " 
\ 

Is that a correct answer to that question? 

Yes. 

Well., until 1982 it had to be put on the "fire"poeition 

in order to raise the o0lt1 did it not? 

Right. 

And Interrogatory No. 481 HDo you now manu:facture any 

model or weapon that may be unloaded with the sa~ety in 
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the "o:ff 11 position, even though the original design o:!' 

2 said weapon required that the safety be placed in the 

3 "f'ire" position before the weapon could be unloaded?" 

4 Your anewer1 "The Model 700 has not been changed." \'Jas 

5 that a correct answer? 

6 A Yes. 
r \ 

7 Q Well, as a matter of fact, at the time these were sworn 

8 to. had your Model 788 been not changed so that the gun 

9 could be unloaded with the sa.i'ety on "sai'e"? 

10 lfJt. DE MORE 1 Are you representing b1r. 

11 Covalt, on his behali"? 

12 MR. ilIDURSKYa No. he said i't was a 

13 correct answer. 

14 ?tm.. DE lilORE1 You know what the answers 

15 \ are. 

16 MR. AMDURSKY a He said it was a correct 

17 answer. 

18 THE WI~NESS1 Yes, it is a correct answer. 

19 MR. AMDURSKY1 Well, at least the answer 

20 was ••• it was a reeponsive answer? 

21 Ni.R. DE MOREa Don't answer that. 

22 
Iv~. AMDURS.KYa Was it a responsive answer? 

23 tr~R. DE biOREa You heard me. 
·--·~ / 
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BY lf:R. AMDURSKY1 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A. 

Q 

Ia this case still pending? 

No. 

Mueller, this ia a pistol case, is it? 

Yes, Xl?100. 

(P:UIHTIFF 'S EXHIBITS 61 AND 62 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

I show you Exhibit 61 marked for identification and ask 

you to identify the instrument. 

This is a transmittal letter from Remington dated August 

~o. 1980. to our representative transmitting a Summons 

and Complaint that was filed against Remington in the 

Mueller case. 

And I show you a series of documents ~tapled::_ together . 

with a face page, apparently, being a· letter dated August · 

20th, 1981, from you to whoever you send it to. Will y~u 

identity that document? 

It's a letter dated August 20, 1981, to our attorney, 

transmitting Remington's Answers to plaintiff's Interroga 

tori es. 

Do you remember this case? 

Yes. 

And your original letter, Exhibit 61, that Mr. Portnoy 

wrote, said as follows ••• I haven't read the Complaint 
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10 

11 A 

c-\. $ 12 Q 

13 

14 

. 15 A 

16 Q 

11 A 

18 Q 

19 

20 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

• • • "The plaintiff alleges he was seriously and 

severely injured while attempting to ~ave the safety 

lever from a safety position to a "fire" position when 

the bolt action. single shot, ·• 221 caliber, Model XP100 

pistol fired. The plaintiff claims that the gun waa 

improperly and unsately designed and that Remington faile 

to provide adequate warning that the pistol might ~ire 

without the trigger mechanism being operated." From 

your· recollection, was that a generally correct statement 

Qf the situation in this case? 

It was a correct statement o~ the Complaint. 

Sure, that's what I.meant·, o:r the Complaint. And you've 

al.ready told us that Exhibit 62 were -the Interrogatories. 

and their Answers? 

Yes • 

That was a bolt-action pistol? 

- Right. 

And it was necessary, at least in its original design, 

to have to place the safety on uf'ire" position in order 

to raise the bolti is that not trua? 

Right. 

And in principle, that's like the gun in the Shutts case? 

Right. 
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Q 

2 

As I uriderstand it, you recalled this pistol too, as part 

of the 600 recall, or at least concurrent with it? ,, , 

3 A _Right. 

4 Q Now. you gave, in answer to Interrogatory No. 11, all 

s the people that were present when Remington made a deci-

'6 sion to initial the recall. Did you have any such meetin 

7 that came to your attention when you decided to take the 

8 bolt lock otf the 788's? 

9 A. No, I don't remember any such meeting.· 

10 Q Do you still make this pistol? 

ll A Yes. 

12 Q Under the same number? 

13 A Sorry?· 

14 Q Under the same number? What do you call it? 

(', 
.15 A Mode1 number? 

16 Q l~odel number. 

17 A XF100. 

18 Q Now. Interrogatory 23B was as followsa "Names and ;presen 

19 addresses or the persons employed by this defendant who 

( ) 20 decided what alterations or changes were to be mada to 

21 weapons tha~ were returned as a result o! the recall 

22 cam_paign," and you listed !rlr. Linde, Mr. Iiill, Mr. 

23 Snedeker, v'.r. Brooks, and Mr. \~arrens is that correct? 

© ·--. . 
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A Right. 

2 Q' They had a meeting to decide what to do with what changes 

3 were to be made in this pistol, right? 

4 A I don't know if they had a meeting. 

5 Q All right. You're correct, but between them they decided 

6 the alterations that were to be made to this pistol, 

7 right? 

8 A They all had an L"1put into it. 

9 Q . They all had an input into it. •~hether they had a meet-

10 ing or not you don't know. 

11 A I don't know. 

12 Q And then "C" asks, ~was a new trigger and safety assembly 

13 placed in the weapons that were returned to the dealers 

14 as a result of the recall campaign? 11 And you say, "Answe 

15 to 24," right? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q ·And 24 Interrogatory is· as followsz ••If' the answer to 

18 the preceding Interrogatory is yes, state exactly and 

19 precisely how the new trigger and saf'ety mechanism 

20 differed from the trigger and sai'ety mechaniBms that were 

21 in the weapons at the time they were originally manu-

22 factured." And your answer was 1 "The bolt lock has 

23 been removed... \'ihen was that removed :from the pistol? 
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I don't know. 

( 

So now on the pistol, with the bolt lock removed, the 

user or the shooter can unload the gun and raise the 
-

bolt with the safety on the "safe" position? 

Right. 

Would Mr. Linde be able to tell me the day that this 

decision was made? 

· MR. DE MORE' I don't see where it's 

relevant. So you don't have to answer it. 

MR. AJi'J)URSKY1 It's quite relevant. 

MR. DE MORE& Okay. Are we now going to 

litigate the XP100s is that what we're going 

to do? 

J.-IR. ilillURSKYa No, but you did the srune 

thing in 1974. I don't know, maybe it was 

done in 1980. 

~. DE IliORE1 Is this another speech? 

AIB.. AilDURSKY a Yes, I'm just telling you 

what I'm talking about.· 

J\;.R, DE MOREa Okay. 

V.R. AMDURSKYa Because I don't believe 

you'd know much. 

~:R. DE MOREa That's probably true. I 
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know enough, though~ 

(Whereupon there was a lunch recess.) 

BY MR • Alt:DURSKY 1 

Q 

A 

Q 

Just take a look at that, will you, and tell me if that's 

something you ever saw bef'ore. 

(Witness examines docmnent.) 

I don't have any independent recollection. It looks like 

an exhibit prepared by --

Somebody. I don't know. I wanted to know if you knew 

that Remington prepared it. Can you read that? 

MR. DE MORE1 wby don't we have it marked 

MR. AMDURSKYi I don't want it marked. 

.THE WITliESS 1 It might be Robert Hill burg 

b:R .• ... DE ~CRE 1 Can I see it? 

iiffi. AJ,IDiMSKY i Sure, if it' a Remington's 

of course you·can see it, but if it isn't it 

wouldn't have any probative effect unless you 

knew where it came from. 

fl:l.R, DE MOR.Ea Xou've already showed my 

client1 I'd just like to take a look at it. 

hi.R. /W:DURSKY1 You're entitled to it. 

hlR. BATTAGLIA 1 lr:.ind if I look at it over 

your shoulder, li-~r. De Ila re? 
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1-m. AN.DURSKYs I have been told that you 

prepared it, but --

THE WITNESSi Could be.. I can't say that 

we haven't. 

(Off-the-record discU:Ssion.) 

MR. DE MOREi Whatever the document is 

that you've shown to Mr. Sperling --

ftlR, AMDURSKY1 I showed it to him or-£ the 

record. 

MR. DE MOREs · You showed Mr. Sperling on· 

the record. I would simply --

MR. ANDURSKYa You're wrong. 

am. DE _MOR.Ea I would sir11ply ask that the 

document be marked and be made available. 

MR. AifJ)URS~ a I decline. 

MR. DE MORE1 Okay. 

MR. AMDURSKY1 Unless you're able to 

determine th.at this was Remington's document. 

YJl, DE MOREa Is that some kind of a 

criteria ror having that marked? 

JtlR, AMDURSK.Y s Sure. 

MR. DE MOREa Even though you've asked Mr 

Sperling -
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.~ MR. AlfJ)URSKY I I did not. I asked him 

·@ "':_,. ~~ 
2 of~ the record if he ever saw it before. If' 

3 he had said sure, I would have put it on the 

4 record. He said he d.idn 't. 

5 MR. DE MORE& Let's stop right there •. I 

6 .think the record reflects that you asked him 

7 questions about the document. 
(\ 
'\,j 

8 . MR. AMDURSKY s I.f she put it in the 

9 record, she put it in the record contrary to 

0 10 what I asked. . .Anyway, there it is. 

11 BY MR. AMDURSK.Ya 

12 Q See was an action brought by Terri and Daryl See in the 

13 Distric~ Court o~ ••• United States District Court o~ 

Oregon and it concerned a 700 ri1'ler did it not? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Are you ta.mil.iar with the case? 

17 A Yes. 

18 (PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 63 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

19 Q Will you tell us what Exhibit 63 is, sir? 

20 A It's a letter dated October 7, 1981, written by me to our 

21 representative transmitting a Stmanons and Complaint that 

22 was served on Remington on September JO, 1981, in connec-

23 tion with. the See case. 

'·o· .._, ._"--.. :'1 
; ~ 
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10 A 
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11 Q 

12 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

(_ 

And you said in this case, I gather, that the plaintiff 

cl.aims • • ·• you said in that letter dated October 7th, 

'81, that"The gun is de~ective in that it. cannot be 

unloaded wi. th the safety on •sate tli and further, being 

my words. "and that the trigger mechanism vra.a auaceptibl , 

becoming contaminated with dirt and·debrissQcorrect? 

It's quoting the substance of the Complaint. 

I haven't read the Complaint, but is that genera1ly the 

substance ot' the Complaint? 

:Basically. 

This accident happened in October of '79. October 27, 197 • 

according to the Complaint? 

Yes. 

Were there any Interrogatories? 

I 'm not sure , ! '11 have to check •. 

Take a look because you didn't give me any. 

MR. AMDURSKYa If there is any Interroga­

tories in your later file,.George, will you 

produce them for me? . Answers to Interrogatori s? 

MR. BATTAGLIAa I didn't hear a response 

from rnr. De- More here. Apparently, he is not 

going to respond. 

MR. DE MOREa Whatever Uncle wants. 
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(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 64 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION,) 

2 BY. b'JR I A'MDURS.KY I 

3 Q 

5 

6 A 

7 

8 

9 

10 Q 

11 

12 A 

13 

14 ~ 

15 

16 

11 A 

18 

19 Q 

20 

21 

22 

23 Q 

I show you a series Qt doc'Ulllenta pinned together marked 

Exhibit 64 tor identi~ication and ask you if you'd please 

identify it. 

It's a letter dated March 5th. 1981; from me to our 

representative transmitting a Summons and Complaint that 

was' served upon Remington on February 26. 1981, in connec 

tion with the Thomsen case. 

And the accident ha~ned • • • the accident happened in 

November, November 1st, 1980? 

Yea. 

(FLAINTIFF 'S EXHIBIT 6.S MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

Will you take a look at document marked Interrogatories 

to Defendant Remington Arms, set number one, marked 

Exhibit 65 for identification, and identity that? 

.This is Interrogatories served on Remington by the 

plaintif':f'. 

They contain the Answers? It looked to me, Mr. Sperling, 

as if there were notes on the Answers, and I don•t think 

I've got the Answers as such. See i£ you've got them. 

(Off-the-record discussion.) 

Take a look at them. 
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2 Q 

3 A 

4 Q 

s A 

.6 Q 

7 

8 

9 

( 
·,' 

These are just notes that I wrote in. 

Were formal Ansv1ers ever prepared? 
•I 

I don't lmow. 

Will you find out? 

'Uhm-hmm. 

And will you send them to Mr. De More with a statement 

that you identified them, unless you want to come • • • 

on Exhibit 65. I assume ••• this was a model 700 

involved? 

lO A Yes. 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Well, most of these contain no Answers. I mean, there 

are no Answers there. 

They're not intended to be answers. 

Thefoie initials, RBS, I as·sume, a.ra your initials? 

Uhm-hmm. . 

For whatever they ~ean. 

MR. AMD~SKYa 65 is the Interrogatories. 

(FLAINTIFF 'S EXHIBITS 6SA - 6SH MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

You didn't send ma any file on these, but ~r. De Mere 

handed me -- or you did -- what could be a fila in the 

case o-£ Tol tzm~l against Remington. 

(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 66 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION .• ) 

SYRACUSE REPORTING 
P.O. BOX 1101 

SYRACUSE. NEW YORK l320l 0 llOI 
1 ... ·' ............... tt 

SEE 4132 



c: 

.. ··A 
'"·~ 

Q 

2 A· 

3 Q 

4 A 

5 

7 

8 Q 

9 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 

13 

14 

.15 

16 A 

Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 

21 A 

22 

23 Q 

( 

Do you remember the case? 

Will you identify Exhibit 66. if you can? 

This is a transmittal letter dated December 10th, 1981, 

to our representative transmitting a Summons and Complain 

served on Remington on December 9. 1981, in connection 

with the Tcltzman case. 

From this letter transmittal, a.re you able to say whether 

the gun involved was a Model 700 rif'le? 

~es, it was alleged that it was a 700 ri~le. 

Is your statement in your letter of transmittal, .. The 

plaintifr•s:_claim against Remington is based upon the 

contention that the gun discharged upon release ot the 
. 

safety with.out the trigger being pulled.'' Is that a 

correct statement o~ what the Complaint alleged? 

Yes. 

Was there any Interrogatories and Answers served? 

I don't know. 

Wil1 you find outt and i~ co, will you furnish copies of 

the Answers? 

Uhm-hmm. 

(PLAINTIPP 0 S EXHIBIT 67 MARY,.ED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

Will you identify Exhibit 6?? 
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12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 

20 Q 

21 

22 

~--: . '. 23 

-~ '~G 

( 

It's a letter ot transmittal dated December 16th, 1981, 

transmitting the Summons and Complaint that was served ., 

on Remington on December 2, 1981, in the case o~ Willette 

and Henderson. 

That alleges that the accident happened on December Jrd, 

1978• the Complaint does? 

Yea. 

And here you 'say that •The Complaint alleges that.the 

XF100 pistol discharged unexpectedly with the sai'ety on 

.. sai'ea" does that correctly describe what the Complaint 

says? 

Yes. 

Have there been any Interrogatories in the Willette case? 

I don• t know. 

If' there are , will you furnish them to us? 

Uhm-hmm, 

And their Answers? 

Uhm-hmm. 

(PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 68 AND 69 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION. 

Mr. Sperling, I show you a brochure rn.arked Exhibit 68 

:f'or identif'ication, entitled "Model 788 Bolt Action Rifle 

Owners Manual, Remington," and will you identify it. 

please? 
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3 Q 

4 A 
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5 Q 
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a A 

9 Q 

10 
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13 A 

.15 Q 

16 A 

~7 Q 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

(~ 22 Q 

..... 23 A 

:.:it' .r::..K.1..i.1.m.r 

( 

It's a manual entitled "~lodel 788 Bolt Action Owners 

Manual, Remington ... 

Can you tell ue ·when that was published~ 

January o-r .. •s1 •. 

By Janua.r.r oi" '81 and all the time t'rom sometime in '74, 

the bolt lock had been removed from Model ?88'sr had it 

not? 

Yes. 

And I call your attention to Exhibit for identi~ication 

~arlted 69, 'flhich is entitled, U that's the proper word, 

"Remington 725 Deluxe Bolt Action High Po\\""er Rifle... And 

I ask you if you can identiry it. 

It appears to be a copy o~ a Remington 725 bolt action· 

high powered ri:f'le instruction :tolder •.. 

Can you identify when that was :printed, sir? 

It looks like it may have been May of 1959. 

· That's been manufactured, generally, since that time, 

hasn't it? 

I don •t know. 

Well. is it in manUf'acture now? 

No. 

?25 off the line? 

Uhm-hmm. 
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Q When did they take that off the line? 

2 A I don •t know. 

3 Q Well. the 725 was a three position safety, was it not? 

4 A I believe so. 

5 Q Will you look at that and tell us whether you could say 

6 1 t was or wa.sn • t? 

~, 

,_ ' 7 A Well, that's why I can believe that it is, because it 

s says •three position saf'ety lock.M 

9 Q . That's some evidence. And. that had a middle locka it had 

10 a Mfire• position. a safety position. aJ1d a middle posi-

11 tion tha~ was called the "tml.ock" position? 

12 A There is a position ca11ed the •uni.ock" position. 

13 Q And does that pen.wit the gun to be unloaded withou~ putti 

1'1 the satet~r on "fire" position? 

15 A It permits the bolt handle to be raised • 
. -·.:. 

16 Q And the gtm to be unloaded without putting it on "f'ire'! 

17 position? 

1a A I assume so. 

19 MR;- DE MORE& I:f' you don't know~ just say 

20 you don't know. 

21 THE WITNESS a I don't know., I'd have to 

22 read it and I don•t see' it right there. 

23 liiR. ArfiDURSKYc Well, read it. 
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c 
MR. DE MORE1 You can read it. 

2 MR. AMDURSKY1 All right, I oan read it. 

3 Q Have you ever seen one o:r these before? 

4 A No. 

s ltiR. DE MORE' That Is Exhibit 69? 

6 MR. AMDURSKYs Yes •. 

7 Q You're not able to tell us when Remington took this out 

8 o:r the line? 

9 A No. 

10 Q Are you able to tell us when it started manu:racturing 

,, the 725? 

12 A No. 

13 Q Well, take a look at the unlock position that's shown on 

14 

15 

16 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 

20 

21 A 

22 

your bulletin, and unlock position ••• rotate the safe 

lock to unlock position be~~en "sw -- I assume that 

means safe -- and "F" -- I. assume that means :tire? 

Bolt handle can then be raised and bolt unlocked. Notes 

Ri:f'1e cannot be fired when safety thumbpiece is aet for 

unlock positions does it net say that? 

Yes, it does. 

MR. AMDURSKY I y OU may examine. 

23 EXAMINATION BY r.m. BATTAGLIA a 
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In the ordinary course of your employment with Remington, 

2 do you obtain copies of all p~eadi.z;igs that are prepared or 

3 exchanged between plaintiffs and counael representing Reming 

4 ton? 

s A Generally, yes. 

·6 Q And from what source do you get those pleadings'? 

7 A From the attorney. 

s Q The local attorney in whatever jurisdiction the suit is 

9 pending? 

10 A Right. 

11 Q Are the pleadings, the existing pleadings, by Mr. De More 

. 12 the only existing pleadings to which they pertain, ·:.to your 

13 knowledge? 
. 

14 l~. DE ~ORE1 That he has possession of~ 

15 THE WITNESS1 That I have possession of. 
.. 

16 Q Do you know of any other pleadings that you do not have 

17 possession of and which were not supplied to us? 

1s A I don't know, I suppose it's possible that one o~ those 

19 closed cases • • • there was a pleadings toward the end that 

() 20 wasn't supplied to me. 

21 Q In supplying pleadings to Mr. De More !or submittal to us, 

22 did you review the files yoursel~ to extract those pleadings 

'-~.· 23 that were in your files? 
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A Yes. 

2 Q Now, when a rifle is sent to your factory by a party who 

3 has a complaint about its performance, are reports made 

of th.e teats which are per:formed on the rifle? 

5 A I believe, generally, yes. 

6 Q And would that be true of those rifles which were owned 

7 by any of the 21 plaintiffs whose cases Mr. Arndursky has 

8 questioned you about, i1' those rifles were sent to your 

9 plant and were tested? 

lo A Not all of them would be written. 
r 

11 Q But the files may well contain • • • one or more o:f the 

12 filea would contain reports of testing performed of those 

13 rines that were sent to you? 

14 A 'It's poesi bl'e. yes. 

15 Q With· regard to the Lightsy litigation that was claimed, 

16 that ~-as a Model 700 rifle litigation? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q The claim in that litigation as indicated by the Complaint 

19 withdraw that. In the Lightsy case, we.a the claim that 

20 the rifle fired while the bolt was being moved with the 

21 . 
safety in the "fire" position 

22 W.R. DE fuOREa You mean as written in some 

23 docume11t? 
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MR. BATTAGLIAa No, I don't think the 

2 Complaint provides t~at detail, but m:y notes 

3 show that when Mr. Amdursky was questioning·,. t at 

4 was some of the testimony that was given. 

5 THE WITNESSi I don't remember in that 

-6 specific of detail. I know that the Co-

7 Defendant was claiming that he had the gun in 

8 his hand and that it went off without him 

.Pulling the trigger. I can't remember whether 

10 he was raising the bolt or just moving the 

11 gun around or what. 

12 BY MR. BATTAGLIAs 

13 Q Do you know whether any witness statements were obtained 

14 

15 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 

22 

23 

by Remington in the course· or the discovery in that 

litigation?· 

I don't believe so• 

How long do you keep records in litigation matters at 

Remington, speaking of product liability litigation. 

I would·&ay ten years. 

Do you have the complete files at your office f'or all or 
the litigation which we have been discussing here for the 

last couple o~ days that you have been testi.fying • • • 

the 21 cases that you supplied us with? 
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10 

MR. DE MORE& Object to the form of the 

question. What do you mean "complete tiles?" 

~iR. BATTAGLIAa· Your complete file, what-

ever it was at the time that each matter was 

enacted. 

THE WITNESSa Whatever I have in my tile 

would be at my office. 

MR. DE MOREa And that's what's here? 

THE WITNESSs Well, not the complete 

tile. It's what they asked for. 

11 BY MR. BATTAGLIA 1 

12 Q 

13 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 Q 

23 

What else would be in the files besides the documentation 

that is supplied to us? 

In any given :file? 

It would start. off with the Complaint and Summons and then 

probably a letter !rom the attorney saying thank you. and 

then Interrogatory requests and c,opies of what I sent the 

attorney, letters back and forth from a representative 

to attorney, to ourselves, anything filed with the court 

that the attorney sends us. 

Were any of the 21 cases that we've discussed ••• I guea 

there are 23 • • • but for the latest two that were 
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A 

A 
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supplied without a :file, were any of those 23 cases 

actually tried to a verdict? 

Yes. 

How many of those 2:3? 

Can I see a list of the 23, ·or do we have anything --

We'd have to read them off to you, I guess, as we go •. 

MR. DE MOREa I got a list. 

THE WITNESS& I'll just read down the 

list and say what I know. 

Lange was tried to a verdict. Stark was disposed of --

MR. DE MORE1 Do you want to know what 

the verdict was? 

l/i.R • BATTAGLIA a Yes, if he knows • 

Defendan~~s-verdict in Lange. Stark was settled before 

trial. _ Lopez was settled be:fore trial. Van Allen was . 

tried with a defendant's verdict. Spease is pending. 

See is pending. Thomsen is pending. Cova1t was settled 

before trial~ Brown was settled before trial. Lightsy 

we.a settled before trial. · Slatter is pending. Hansen 

is pending. Parker was dismissed •. Hass was settled 

before trial. Mueller was tried with a de~endant's ver-

diet. Sylvester was settled before trial. Phillips was 

dismissed. Hickman (phonetic) was tried with a 
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defendant's verdict. Clark was dismissed. Coates was 

settled before trial. Henderson-Willette is pending. 

Tolt~man is pending ••• thos·e were the two --

Just with regard to the ones that were dismi&sadJ Parker, 

Phillips, and Clark • • • how were they dismissed? 

Parker was dismissed by action of the plaintiff. 

Phillips was d3.smissed because of Oregon's Sta tu.ta-· o:f' Repo e. 

Clark was dismissed for failure to prosecute. 

In Hickman, the allegation that a tang sa:f'ety accidentally 

discharged • • • do yo~ recall. that? 

Yes, I believe the allegation was that the sat'ety design 

was unsafe. 

Right. In the Complaint there \'as also an allegation of 

a manufacturing defect. Did you or were you able, through 

any discovery in that case, to obtain a particul.arzation 

of the plainti:t.!'s claim as to the alleged ~ufacturing· 

defect? 

I don't remember that coming up at trial. 

Okay. ln the Brown litigation, in Interrogatory 10 in the 

Brown litigation, the question was "As to the specif'ic 

model ot rifle involved in this case •. had the defendant 

received, within the past five years, complaints regarding 
. . 

defects?" - Ten "A" asked· "Whether the Complaint specifical y 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

13 Q 

14 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 

18 A 

19 Q 

( ··. 
,_j 20 

21 

22 

23 A 

( 

referred to the discharge of the rifle when the safety 

was put in the '' ott• po si ti on and if so, state the date or 

dates."' Then. in response, apparently as Exhibit "C" to 

Reming-ton's Answers, there is a list of apparently 14 

firms or persons who are listed in response to that 

Interrogatory; do you have a copy of that, sir? 

MR. DE MOREi What are you looking at? 

MR. BATTAGLIA• I'm looking at the adden­

dum which is in answer to 10-A of the Interrog 

atories. It's listed as Exhibit "C" to your 

Answers in this case. 

MR. DE NORE 1 Okay. 

Do you know the date as of which this document was pre-

pared? It appears to be vbrified by you March JO, 1972. 

What? 
I 

March 30, •72. there is an a.l'fidavit veri:f'Ying your 
. 

Answers to the Interrogatories1 do you see that? 

Yes. 

Did you have some file at that time from which this in~or-

mation was taken. the information which appears on the 

sheet, Exhibit "C" in response to question 10-A. one of 

the Interrogatories? 

That would have been prepared at my request by the people 
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who keep the non-litigation comp~aint tile. 

Now, who are the people who keep.,.the n~n-li tigation 

3 complaint file? 

4 A It would be • • • you mean now? 

5 Q Now, we'll start with now. 

6 A Jim Steckel (phonetic) at Ilion. New York. 

7 Q What's his title now? 

8 A He is Manager of Product Services at Firearms, something 

9 like Manager o~ Product Services Firearms. 
/ ' 
~} 

10 Q Wh~ was his predecessor in that title or position? 

11 A I believe it was ••• his immediate predecessor was Ed 
( 

.\:~-
12 

... 
Sinowitz (phonetic). 

13 Q When did Mr. Sinowitz leave the position and Mr. Steckel· 

14 take over? 

.15 A I'm guessing around 1980, 1979p 

16 Q How long was ~r. Sinowitz in the position? 

17 A Two years,· perhaps three years. 

18 Q Who preceded Mr. Sinowitz? 

19 A Lou Menard. 

20 Q How long was Mr. r.~enard in the position? 

21 A Since the late 50's, early 6o's. 

22 Q When ?t'!r. Menard left the position and r1:r. Sinowi tz took 

\~-® 
23 over and· when f\:r. Sinowi tz left and Mr. Steckel took overt 
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do the files remain in the same of~ice for the incoming 

2 individual? 

3 A Right. , 

0 
Q Okay. Can you prepare, from the files that are available, 

5 a list of all persons who made complaints regarding dis-

6 charge of 700 rifles while the safetY was placed in the 

7 "Offtt position? In other w9rds, updating this 10-A-1 

8 list i'rom the time of its preparation apparently from '72 

9 to the date of the accident, which would be, I guess, 

10 October of '78. Do you have someone at Remingtol'l, to do 

11 that from the files that exist? 
,-, 

'(~~ 12 A Well. we have a three year retention schedule in non-

13 litigation complaints. 

Q So you're saying at the pr~sent time you wouldn't have 

15 any i'iles that go back to '78 in regard to non-litigation 

16 complaints? 

17 A No. it would be three years from the last correspondence. 

18 If it was a running correspondence• it could very well --

19 
~.DE MOREa I'll have him look and see 

20 what they got. 

21 Q Okay. Have any employees of Remingtom from time to time 

22 summarized the number o! complaints received by Remington 

23 on particular models of ri.fles,for use by management 
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in any manner? 

I don't know. 

-· ..,.-...... .... _ 
f 
\ 

You haven't seen any such reports of that kind? 

No. 

With regard to the initiation of the recall of the 600 

rifle. with regard to the initiation of recalls generally, 

does Remington have a:ny written criteria which are 

followed in· issuing a recall? 

Yes. 

What is the form of the written criteria? Is it a memo, 

a brochure. a pamphlet? 

It's a section describing generally when a recall would 

be authorized •. 

Okay. It's a section of what? 

Well, a section of plant operating rules, corporate operat 

ing rules or something like that. 

Do you have a copy in your po~session? 

Not in my possession, no. 

Where are they located? 

It would be located in Bridgeport, Connecticut. 

Apparently there are some plant operating rules that con-

tain this recall procedure? 

Right. 
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What else is contained in that plant or company operating 

rules that deals with product qu~ity or product safety, 
., 

i.f anything'? 

I think that would be it. 

. '~·:, .·. .. M.R •. BATTAGLIA t We'd like to get a copy 

of those, Mr. De rYiorea those written rules. 

fiJL ·DE MOREa I don't see where that has 

. anything to do with this. 

MR. BATTAGLIA& You don't think if they 

~ailed to issue recall for the 700 that's not 

relevant? 

kR. DE MOREs There is no question that 

they have never recalled the 700. 

UR. BATTAUL!Aa The question is whether 

by their own criteria they should have. It 

sounds like a good question to me. 

MR. DE MORE1 Okay. 

18 BY MR. BATTAGLIA1· 

19 Q Are you familiar with any of. the methods by whJch Re ming-

20 ton ceased to prevent movemen~ of the trigger travel screw 

21 from vibration? 

22 A No. 

23 Q That's not in your area. In the Parker litigation, did 
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18 Q 
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1. 

you ever ascertain from any discovery of inspection o~ 

that file the exact procedure whi.ch was :followed by the 
" .... 

person unloading that gun at the time that it allegedly 

unloaded? 

I don't think we did. 

I'm asking specifically was there a deposition taken of a 

particular individual who was --

I don't believe so. 

Have a:ny Remington personnel been deposed in litigation 

connected with the 700 rifle and specifically in regard to 

claims that the 700 was defectively designed and ma.nu-

i"actured, other than this litigation, of course. 

Depositions have been given --
. 

With regard to al1eged dei"e.ct ot the design or manufacture 

Design or manufacture? 

Yes. 

Yes. 
I• 

Who has testified on Remington's behalf in that regard? 

John Linde, Bill Warren, those are the only Rami1i.gton 

employees that come to mind. 

We know who Mr. Linde isi who is Mr. Warren?· 

Mr. \IJarren is an employee of Remington that is now Manager 

of Quality Control~ 
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11 A 
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13 Q 

14 

15 

16 A 

17 

18 Q 

19 
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21 

( 

And in which litigation did Mr. Linde testify, and in which 

did Mr. Warren testify? 

Are you talking about the trial or deposition of both? 

Deposition. 

Mr. Linde was deposed in the See case. I believe he was · 

in the Lange case. I think he I!'JaY have been in the Stark 

case. 

This is Mr. Linde? 

Mr. Linde, right. That's all I see in this 700. 

What about Mr. Warren? In which did he testify? 

Mr. Viarren. would have been deposed in the Lppez case. I 

think in the Van Allen case. That's al1 I can remember. 

Do you have any copies o~ the testimony given by those 

gentlemen and records in your office, EBT or deposition 

testimony? 

I don't believe so. I don't think so, but I'm really not 

sure. 

Okay. In the Parker litigation. Interrogatory lJ asked 

whether Remington had received any claim alleging injuries 

to any person because o~ faulty design or manufacture of 

the 700 BDL rifle anytime before or a.fter November 21, 

22 1976. Am I correct that Remington's Answers to that Inter-

23 rogatory state the answer to be no? 
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What answer is that? 

Thirteen. Could you look at question 13 and the answer? 

I just want to know it that's t·he answer. I'm referring 

you to the Answers which bear your verification of March 

.5th, '79? 

Uhm-hmm. 

ls the Anewer to 1) --

That seems to be applicable to 13. 

Is the Answer to 13 no? 

Apparent1y, yes. 

Do you kn~w whether that's an accurate statement at the 

present time as to the BDL? Is the BDL the same as ths 

ADL rifle. or is there some distinction that you didn't 

have complaints about the BDL but you did. about the ADL? 

The BDl has a different designation. 

The same rifle, essential1y? 

'.rhe BDL is a little higher grade. 

Okay. With regard to the claims in this litigation, does 

Remington claim any limitation of Wa.rranties of any kind 

as a result of any documents which aJ.legedly accompanied 

the sale or should have accompanied the sale of the ri~le? 

Y~. DE MORE1 I'm· going to object to the 

form of th.at. I don't know at this point. 
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3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 Q 

10 

11 

12 A 

13 

14 Q 

15 

16 

17 

18 A 

19 

20 

21 

22 

...... 23 Q 

( 

MR. BATTAGLIAi I don't either, that's 

• why I'm asking.· 

MIL DE JiiOREi . I don't, as I sit here, 

remember what documents accompanied the sale. 

I don't know if we ever established what docu-

ments your man had when he bought the gtm. 

MR. BATTAGLIA.a Well, I can ask him 

another WB:.f • 

Does Remington issue ~ documents with this rifle which 

purports or attempts to limit warranties that would norm-

a1J..y accompany the sale? 

No. 

.MR. DE MOREs That's a better question. 
I 

In Clark there was a re:rerence to testing. Let me as:t 

you about the documents in that case. Did Remington ever 

engage arr/ outside testing finns to test the 700 ri~les 

between 1971 and 1978 for any reason? 

Well, we have engaged outside experts to testify in ·::. _ 

various.cases ~or us who would analyze the gun and the 

.design, but we have never as a company said, "Here, take 

a look at this particular model gun." We do all our 

design work in-house. 

Okay. You have, I take it, engaged experts to assist you 
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2 A 

3 Q 

4 

5 A 

6 

7 Q 

8 A 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

c 
18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 

22 A 

-~ .... ' 
23 Q 

c ( 
7J 

with various litigation and to review various weapons? 

Right.· 

And when such reviews were performed, to whom were the 

reports prepared by those experts transmitted? 

In the cases where they prepared written reports, they 

would be aent to our locally retained. counsel. 

Would you obtain copies of those as well? 

Generally, yes. 
0 

MR. BATTAGLIA 1 We would like, !>ir. De Mor , 

to obtain copies o~ any experts analyses per-

formed in connection with any of the 23 cases 

that have been mentioned in this discovery, 

the list of which Mr. Sperling went over a 

short time ago, i:f those weapons involved was 

a ?OO rille. 

MR. DE 1'!0RE1 I'll take that 'lm.der advise 

ment. 

Was Clark a 600 case or a 700 case? 

Six hundred. 

Do you have a quality control program with regard to in-

specting weapons a.i'ter their manufacture is complete? 

Yes. 

Who• a in charge oi' the progx-..m'? I take it you, as an 
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2 

3 A 

4 

5 

6 

7 Q 

8 

9 A 

10 Q 

1 , 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 

15 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

0 20 

21 

22 A 

1·'""'..· 
23 Q 

( ' \ 
'~ 

attorney, are not intimately familiar with the statistical 

procedures you use? 

Well, every gun· is inspected before it leaves the factory. 

They have various inspectors, culminating in the final 

inspector. Then there's the quality control audit that 

would be headed by Bill Viarren, 

I take it the inspections and the quality control audit 

are two separate procedures? 

Yes. 

How many different insp:ctions are actually performed to 

each rifle before the quality control audit, if you know? 

I don• t know. 

Is there so~e written protocol or procedure manual that 

sets forth the inspections and the quality control audit 

procedures? 

I believe there probably is. 

Would you know the title or the heading of such a document. 

No, I don't. 

In the quality control audit phase of the inspection test-

ing, how many weapons are subjected to testing in that 

aspect or that end of it? 

I don't know. 

ls it a hundred percent testing, or is a selective sample 
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2 A 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 Q 

10 

11 

12 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 

17 

1B 

19 

20 

21 

22 Q 

23 

' 

{ 

taken for additional testing? 

Well, I'm not sure- if I'm describing the whole quality 

control procedure, but one of the quality control pro-

cedures that I'm describing when I say audit is the one 

where after the gun has passed e_verything and is packed 

and sitting in the warehouse, they will withdraw samples 

of that1 and I don•t know what the random sampling is, the 

number, but that's the procedure. 

Was the subject of a possible recall of the 700 rifles 

ever discussed a.znong Re~ington management, to your know-

ledge? 

MR. DE MORE1 When? 

At anytime between '73 and '78. 

No. 

To your knowledge, was any recommendation ever made by a 

Remington employee or independent consultant that a recall 

of' the 700 rifles be taken? 

MR. DE b~OREa Same time period? 

~J\. BATTAGLIA1 Sa.me time period. 

b~. DE MOIU::a In ~Titing. 

THE WITHESSs No, not to my knowledge. 

With regard to the Answers to the Interrogatories that 

were discussed earlier today. to the effect that a two 
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Q 13 

14 A 
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16 Q 
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17 
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18 
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( 
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·position safety was more safe than a three position safety, 

do you know from what individual source in the Remington 
- •t • 

organization you obtained that information? 

No. · 

Wou:Ld you have obtained that in writing -- strike that. 

I don't like would. Did you obtain that in writing? 

I believe I must have. It was written out in paragraph 

form. 

And did you incorporate that position of Reriiington from_ 

t~e to time in response to various Interrogatories.in 

different litigation? 

That I don't know. I know at least in that one. 

Where would that document be today. if it exists? 
. 

If it existed and I got it. it would probably be in the 

file that that answer came :from. I f~rgot what it was. 

I forget which file we were talking about at that time .• 

I can't recall whether it was Stark or not, but we'd ask 

you to make a search of that file to see if that response 

exists. 

fi:R. DE ~~ORE 1 You let me .lmow which file 

it was. 

If.R. BATTAGLIAi I think it was Stark, 

according to my notes. but we'll be more 
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c 11. 

specific when we get the transcript of this 

examination. 

MR. DE 1110RE 1 I 'd hate to have him look 

at the wrong file. 

(EXHIBIT 70 li:ARKED FOR IDilliTIFICATION,) 

BY MR. BATTAGLIA1 

Q \'Jill you look at that document, sir, and id.enti:fy it for 

me, if you can? 

A This is a letter of transmittal. from me to our attorney 

in the Stark case, transmitting a summary of the changes 

made to tile trigger mechanism of the f:;odel 700 between 

Februrary 21, '73. and December 7th, 1977. 

Q Okay. 

A And in addition, it has copies of the change notices 

accompanying those changes. 

Q All right.. In the supplemental or third set or rnterroga-

tories to Remington in the Stark case, ~here was mention 

of an inter-company memorandum dated February 21, •73, 

f'rom Il'ir •. Selvas to Mr. R. P. Kelly and then Remi.ngton •s 

Answers • • • excuse me, the Interrogatories stated that . . 

a copy of the document was attached, but I did not find a 

. copy attached to my Interrogatory. Do you have a copy of 

that memorandum somewhere? 
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A I supplied to George. 

2 Q Could I see that? 

3 MR. DE MOREi ivhat is it? 

4 KR. BATTAGLIA I It ts a memorandum Of '?J 

s ~rom s. N. Selvas {phonetic) to R. P. Kelly, 

6 concerning :tt~odel 700 instruction folder. Do 

7 you have that somewhere hidden? 

8 Q While Mr. De More is looking 'for that, let me ask you a 

9 couple more questions. With regard to the quality control 

10 function of the plant, does quality control or that depart 

11 ment maintain a record of all communications from whatever 

12 source regarding the quality or performance of the product 

13 which it supervises;or inspects? 

14 A I don't know. 

c 15 lr'R. DE :tlOREa I got to object to the form 

16 of that anyway. 

17 Q Mr. Sperling, in the Hansen litigation, the documents 

1s. indlcate that the plainti:f:f's expert was an L. s. h:artin. 

19 Do you recall whether you obtained a report from Mr. 

20 Martin at any tice of his conclusions regarding the Reming 

21 ton rifle in issue? 

22 A I don't believe we have. 

23 Q Could you search your :filer the Hansen file, to see if 
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that exists and if so, we'd like a copy o:f that. 

··-. 2 MR. DE MORE& This is the report of the 

3 plaintift's expert? 

NiR. BATTAGLIA1 I~ you managed to obtain 

5 a copy. 

6 Q As a result of Remington's investigation of the Hansen 

7 

a 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A· 

12 Q 

13 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 

17 A 

18 Q 
(, 
'", 

19 

w A 

21 Q 

22 

23 

gun, do you recall what· Remington's conclusiai was as to 

whether the gun was de:fective in any respect? 

Yes. 

What was the conclusion? 

It was not de:rective in any respect. 

Do you know the dift'erence, .-_if' there is any, between the 

788 and the Model 700? 

I don't know the d.it'ference-~ 

Is the Model 788 part o:r the Model 700 line, or is that 

a separate line? 

Separate line. 

Did the Model 788, Mr. Sperling, take the place of the 600 

rifle after that was discontinued? 

No. 

Interrogatory 21 in the Hansen matter, Mr. Sperling, indi-

cates that the Remington Model 700 bolt action rifle had 

been tested or approved by the Consumer Guide or JJ2J 
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2 

3 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 

10 A 

l l Q 

12 

13 

14 

c 15 Q 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

c· ... ( 

West Main Street. Skokie. Illinois. Do you have a copy of 

the document or brochure or report produced by that agency 

in connection with the testing of the 700 bolt action? 

I don't. 

Would that document be among the records of Remington in 

soma location? 

It might, l could look for it. 

Could you do that, sir, and i:t.' that exists, we'd like to 

get copies of that. 

In the Hansen case? 

And specifically in regard to Interrogatory 21. 

MR. DE MOREa I assum.9' that we'll wait 
./ 

and sort through and see what people want and 

then decide, a.i"ter we get a record. 

Interrogatory 23 of the Hansen case requests a statement 

as to.whether there had ever been any complaints made to 

the Defendant Remington concerning the inability to eject 

a sh:-..1.l trom the chamber without first placing the saf'ety 

in the "orf" or "1'ire" position or the Remington Model 700 

bolt action rii'le. Ir so, state ••• and the Answer says 

usee attached sheet." And l couldn't :find an attached 

sheet to "C". Do you have the attachment that is referred 

to in that-Answer, this Answer 2J? 
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/-i·- MR. BATTAGLIAi Would you locate that 

0 
i '! 

' 
2 

', 
for us, Mr. De More, and send that along? 

3 MR. DE MORE1 If whatever that attach-

4 ment is available, I will, certainly. 
I 
\ _.' 

5 MR· BATTAGL1A1 I take it you do not have 

6 a copy at the present time? 

, ·, 7 
\ ~' 

MR. DE MORE& It's not in here. 

8 Q Mr. Sperling. who, in the Remington organization. would 

9 be most knowledgeable as to the reason that the bolt lock 

( ' 
\ .· 10 was removed from the 78~ rifle? 

11 A I don't know. 

.F' 12 Q 
\<=(D : . ..-,;. 

13 

Do you know what individuals participated in that decision 

at the time it was made? 

14 A No. 

15 Q What records would Remington ha.ve which would·indiciate 

16 the events and discussions leading up to that decision? 

17 A . I don•t know. ~here is usually a design change request 

18 order that would be on f'ile. 

19 Q For each change in a rifle there has to ·oe an initiating 

20 design change request from some source or person? 

21 A That•s the standard practice. I hate to say all the time. 

22 Q But that's the accepted and customary procedure? 

23 A That's what we usually do. 

°' (fj •.-~ ;~.=~ 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

And once that design change request is made, to whom does 

it go, in the ordinary work of your business? 

To the Research Department. I can only answer generally. 

I don•t know who individually. 

Once it gets to the Research Department, what's done with 

it then? 

I guess it•s approved by a 1?'1owledgeable person in the 

Research Department and then I don•t know if there's a 

further step toward in between that and implementation. 

Okay. Could you, vdth FSgard to the change in the 788, 

locate those documents whioh relate to the removal o:t the 

bolt Lock'? 

I'll try. 

MR. DE MORE& I'm sure he can l.ocate them 

but I'm not going to give them to you. I 

don't see where they are in any relevance to 
, 

thin Model 700. 

MR. AMDURS1.'Y.&. : I:t you announce that, we 

might as well meet the issue right now. 

. MR. BATTAGLIA 1 We have that on ·the rec or , 

It's certainly your privilege to take that 

position, 

MR. DE MOREt Thank you. 
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BY MR. BATTAGLIA• 

2 Q. 

3 

4 

5 A 

·6 Q 

7 A 

8 

9 Q 

10 

11 A 

12 

13 

14 Q 

15 

16 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 

23 

Are there SJJ.Y later lawsuits whic~ have been brought since 
" ... 

the documentation supplied to us wa.s supplied which are 

not reflected among the proceedings that we have been give 

Yes, one I brought up with me. 

An additional one'/ 

Yes. 

(EXlUBIT 71 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

Mr. Sperling, could you take a look at Exhibit 71 and, if 

you could, identify that for me? 

This is a letter o! transmitta1 to o~r representative 

attaching a Summons and Complaint served on Remington on 

November 8, 1982, in connection with the Nig~o case. 

Can I take a look at that?" According to these ploadings, 

the action is pending in the Court o~ Common_Pleas in 

Al.legheny County• Pennsylva..""lia. 

Yes. 

And this action involves a Remington Model 700, .J0-06 

BDL? 

Yes. 

Do you know the total number of complaints or allegations 

made between 1970 and 1978 by any individual to the effect 

that a Model 700 rine had discharged while a round was 
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chz.mbered without the trigger being pulled? 

2 A No. not o!.f'ha.nd. 

3 Q Do you have any records which would reflect or contain tha 

4 information, either in summary form or in actual. complaint 

5 records? 

6 MR • DE MORE 1 I think he 's already 

7 answered that. 

8 THE WITNESSa I'd have to compile it. 

9 Q It may exist. though? 

10 A 

11 Q 

14 

. 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 ·Q 

20 

21 

22 Q 

23 

No, not in summary torm, but the records or the cases. 

Would erlst, all. right. We've already marked Exhibit 51 

·which contains ••• and I think you already discussed thi 

with Mr. Amdursky ••• a listing or 11 pages of complaint 

who either filed a complaint or a suit alleging that a 

Model 700 discharged when a live round.was chambered. Do 

you recall discussing that document with Mr. Amdursky? 

N.i.R. AMDURSKY1 Fit'ty-one, yes. 

THE WITNESS& Yes, right. 

Okay. 

MR. AMDURSKYa And I asked him to get us 

the dates o~ them. 

Right. \'ii th regard to that listing, who prepared that 

listing? 
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A 

2 Q • 

3 A 

4 Q 

5 

6 A 

7 Q 

B 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

l2 

13 

1.11 

,15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 

19 A 

20 

21 Q 

22 

( 
'---

( 

. Jack Chisnall. 

What la Mr. Chisnall 'a position? .: 

He is Supervisor of Product Sei-~ices. 

And is he the custodian of the records which relate to 

those individual complaints? 

Yea. 

What file does he keep those_ records in? Is it one file 

or one listing or group of files? 

He has a .... probably a file on each complaint. 

And how long does he retain files on complaints? 

Well, so we don't have a sy3tematic difficulty, when we 

talk about complaints, we talk about it as pre-litigation 

letters saying, "I had this problem.N _It's s. complaint . 

lette1·. He would maintain "that three years f'rom the last 

Activity in the file? 

Yes. 

Do you know when the document that you're holding, the 11-

page listing, was prepared by Mr. Chisnall? 

Well, it was prepared sometime prior to Apri1 JO, 1980, 

when he wrote it up. 

Mr~: ·Sperl·ing,_--on that listing which is part of Exhibit 51, 

at the bottom of each person listed, there la: a ref'erence·t 

23 a rifle. Does that indicate the model and caliber of the 
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rifle involved in each complaint? 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q That's true right through the 11 pages? 

4 A Yes. Some don't have the caliber listed, but when they do, 

s they have it_ o-rf to the right. aside o~ the model. 

6 Q 

7 

With regard to the claims in the Lopez ·case, did you con­

duct any discovery in that case of the plaintiff in the 

a f'orm or a deposition or an examination before trial? When 

9 I say "you," I mean Remington or Remington's local counsel. 

10 A I believe ••• well, I }glow we took the deposition of the 

11 gun handler, and I don't know if we took one of Lopez 

12 him sel:f. 

13 Q ·. · To your lmowledge, did Remington ever do a safety study of 

14 various bolt:action ri:fles with specific emphasis on safety 

15 mechanisms of the rifle, either on April 4th, 1974 or at 

16 any other time? 

17 A I believe we have some ll tigation prepared,.:.lists of com-

1a petitive models on the market and what they contain in the 

19 ~~y of safety and trigger mechanisms. I don't believe •• 

20 it was made for litigation purposes, not for study. That's 

21 my_ knowledge. I don't know what the Research Department 

22 has done. 

23 Q With regard to those documents that you rec:::tll, do you 
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recall what litigation or in connection with what litiga-

2 tion those documents were prepared? 

·' 
3 A It would be strictly guessing. 

4 Q Okay. Do any other attorneys at Remington supervise 

5 :products liablli ty litigation such as yourself'? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Who? 

a A A man by the name of Bill Erickson (phonetic). 

9 Q Is he your subordinate, your equal, or some other man 

10 related to your in some other manner? 

11 A He is a patent atto~ey who was brought in sei.e:-a.1. months 

12 ago just to pick up the slacke 

13 Q For the period in question here. between '73 and '78. were 

14 you the only attorney supervising product litigation? 

15 A Yes. May I correct one statement I made to yQu at the 

16 .beginning? \1e were going throUgh the cases to decide what 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 

the ultima~e: dispositions or them were. I mentioned that 

the Slatter case was still. pending --

lf&R. DE MOREs Sla.ter? 

THE WITHESSs S-L-A-T-T-E-R 

You said pending, correct? 

And it should be disposed ••• it was disposition before 

trial 
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2 A 

3 

( 

. It was settled before trial7 

Settled before trial. 

I 
\..: . 

)ffi. BATTAGLIA• Thank you. 

4 RE-EXAMINATION BY NiR. AMDURSKY1 

5 Q Let me ask you one or two questions. Did you have any 

6 input whatever when the bolt locks were taken o:ff' the 788? 

7 A No. 

8 Q As a matter or fact, aa I recollect it. you told me that 

9 you didn't know about it? 

10 A I only learned o~ it after it happened. 

11 Q Did you hav~ any input whatever when the bolt locke were 

12 taken o~r the 700'e? 

13 A No input as to taking the~ off, no. 

14 Q ~ho would be in charge o~ the decision to take the bolt 

15 locks of~ the 700? 

16 A Research Department. 

17 Q And where is that located and who is in charge of' it? 

18 A It•s Ilion, New York, and the head of research at the 

19 present time is Clark Workman (phonetic). 

20 Q Is it your belief that he would know more about the deci-

21 sion to take the bolt lock off the 700 than anybody else 

22 in your company? 

23 A Well, he would sa:y someone in research would know. I 
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3 Q 
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• 5 A 

6 Q 
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• 
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• 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

• 15 

16 

17 

• 18 

19 

• 20 

21 

22 

• 23 

• 

( 
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don't lmow whether he himsel:f, as the Manager of the 

department • • • 

Was there a market resaaxch made.showing the customer 

interest in bolt lock features in Model 700? 

Yes. 

All right. And I want to examine that market research. 

MR. DE MORE& When was that prepared? 

·MR. AMDURSKYs And I want lf;r. St. John 

who signed this letter here, to tel1 me 

about it and bring all the market research 

that they had which will show that the cus-

tomer interest in the bolt lock ~eature and 

Model 700 had declined and that as a result 

Remington removed it. 

. U.R. DE MORE a Well, so you. understai1d, 

and let me make my statement ••• it's my 

position ••• you'll get time to put ever; 

thi~g on the record • • • I just want to 

make my position clear for the record. Tha 

it's my position, on behalf of Remington. 

based on my u.~derstanding o~ the law in tha 

state and especially the case of Rainbow vs 

Ilya (phonetic) Brothers 
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MR. AMDURSKYt I've read the record, go 

right ahead • . ,, ..... 
~iR. DE MOREs Do you want to say some-

thing, or may I? Okay. That any post-acclde t 

design change is inadvisable •.. In this 

instance, anything that took place up to 1973 

wo will produce. Between. 1973 and 1978, you 

have here all of the Complaints • • • anythin 

that took place a.I'ter this accident I'm not 

going to produce. 

MR. BATTAGLIAl For the record, just so 

I have my position clear --

MR. DE MORE s Unless you can show me th,e 

law contrary to my understanding. 

MR~ BATTAGLIA1 I join in Mr. Amdursky's 

request ••• we're entitled to anything that 

is reasonable and necessary to the proseoutio 

a.nd anything which may lead to admissable 

evidence, and on that basis I think we're 

entitled to this information. I would join 

in that request. 

Jt~. ~.DURSKYt · I want the market re-

search, that's what I want. 
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MR. DE MOREa You haven't even establishe 

·when it was done. It it was done a.t'ter this 

3 man's accident, I'm not going to voluntarily 

produce it. It's that simple. 

5 MR. AIVillURSKY1 You better look and see 

6 when it was done. 

' 7 MR. DE MOREa Well, why don't you ask 

8 him. 

9 liiR. AMDURSKY 1 He doe sn' t know. 

10 MR. DE MOREa Somewhere you asked him 

11 BY MR • AMDURSKY' 

12 Q 

13 

14 

15 

Do you know anything about the market research over the 

past several years, back pf May 1Jth, 1982, that shows 

that customer interest in the bolt action feature of the 

Model 700 rifle has declined? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q No~. will you tell us about that? 

18 MR. DE MOREa Just when it was done. 

19 THE WITNESSi I believe it was done 

20 either '79 or '80. 

21 MR. DE MORE1 Okay. 

22 
?IJ.R. AMDURSKY I vJell t I want to see it, 

23 that's all. Th.e one I have doesn't show any 
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such thing, so you produce me the one that 

this letter of 11:1ay 1 Jth, 1982 • we.a based on. 

MR. DE MOREi Why don't we have that 

letter marked • 

(EXHIBIT 72 lt.ARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

MR. AMDURSKY1 Wellt let me as a few 

q·u.e stions. 

Have 'you seen this, Exhibit 727 

I don't remember seeing.it. 

Is it Remington's posit~on that the bolt lock was removed 

because the market interest, the market research ov~r the 

past several years shows that the customer interest in the 

bolt lock :f'eature on the Model 700 ri:f'le declined'? 

MR. DE MORE1 Itll object to the form 

or the question~ I'm not going to let him 

answer that .. 

MR. AMDURSKY a He says he knows a bout it 

MR. DE MORE a I said I 'm not going to 

let him anawer the question. 

Do you say, by the way, that removing the bolt lock~ 

elimination o~ the bolt lock, simplified loading and un-

loading? 

MR. DE MORE1 Same objection. I 1 m not 
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, going to let him answer it. 

2 Q And i~ there had been no bolt lock on a gt.m manufactured 
c 

3 in 1973, would that have simpli~ied the loading and un-

4 loading of that gun? 

s MR~ DE MOREa I'm not going to let him 

6 answer .it, not within his knowledge. He is 

7 the corporate attorney. 

8 biR. AMDURSKY i What'? 

9 MR. DE MOREa He is the corporate-attorne:y. 

10 You can ask Mr. Linde that when he comes. 

11 MR. AMDURSKY i That 1 s all right. Let me 

12 put 1 t this way --

13 MR. DE. It.ORE 1 You can put it s.nyv.tay you 

14 want. but I'm not going to let him answer it. 

15 MR. AMDURSKYi I know, let me ask him :· 

16 this question.· 

17 Q You're a corporate attorney, but in charge of all this 

18 litigation, do you know whether the eliinination 0£ the 

19 bolt lock o~ the 700 in 197J would have simplified loading 

20 and unloading of the gun? 

21 MR. DE l·!ORE1 Same objection. 

22 MR. Al»;DURSKY 1 You can answer that yes 

23 or.nCJ. 
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fftR. DE MORE: ! 1 m not going to let him 

2 answer it. I want to get a copy ot that. 

3 MR. AI1'lDURSKY 1 Haven't you had it yet? 

You mean nobody bothered to provide you with 

5 that? 

6 MR. DE It.OP.Ea Is that a question or a 

statement? 

8 MR. AlllD'lJRSKY s I was asking you. 

9 BY MR. AMDURSKY a 

10 Q 

11 

12 A 

13 Q 

l4 

lS A 

16 Q 

17 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 

22 

23 

Are you tamiliar, Mr. Sperling, of bolt look removel on 

competitive guns? 

No. 

Did you know~ in 1973 or 1974, that a Mossberg gu.~ had no 

bolt lock on which permi ta unloading with the safe on? 

No. 

Did you know that. on the western field, guns had no bolt 

lock on which~rmitted unloading with the safe on1 did· yQu 

know that in 197J or '747 

No. 

Did you ever hear of taldng the bolt lock off on a rit'le 

of the general nature of a 700 prior to the fact that it 

was taken of"f by your company on its Model 1978 (sic) in 

1974? 
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MR. DE .MORE1 I object to the form ot tha • 

MR. Af,JDURSKY • I want to know if he 
.·,i 

heard about it. · 

MR. DE MOREi I didn't understand the 

question. 

MR. A.IDURSKYa Well, probably it was 

unintelligible. I'll see if I can put it 

again. 

Q In 197J or '74, there came to your attention that the bolt 

lock had been removed i'rom the Model 788, ia that true? 

A No. 

Q When did you .first know? 
.. 

A I don't know. It·~was sometime after the event. 

Q Had you ever heard back,from the time that you did know 

after the event, that the bolt locks had been commonly 

removed trom other guns? 

MR. DE MOREi Object to the rorm of that 

MR. AMDURSKYa All right. 

(Conclusion o~ Proceedings.) 

* * * * * ~ * * * + * * 0 * * * * * * * * ~ ~. * ~ + * * + * * * 
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C E R T I F I C A T E -----------
2 STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

com~TY OF ONO!lDAGA ) SS. I 
3 CITY OF SYRACUSE ) 

4 

5 

This is to certify that I s.m a Notary Public for the State 

o~ New Yorks that I attended and reported the above-entitled 
6 proo~~dingsr that I have compared the foregoL~g with my original 

7 minutes taken therein, and that it ls a true and correct transcri t 

s thereof• to the best of my ability• and all of the proceedings 

9 had therein. 

10 I /· 
'----) • .·· -~ r . 

I ; .. 1 "- , • ·-c. . i . ' ... ~/J.~ <'.L--.·'........ ~ , . }'..._~. (1'. c.. ~ 
11 HI.::LEN F. DAV rs 
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